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THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIET NAM

DG GLOBAL INVESTMENT Independence — Freedom - Happiness
JOINT STOCK COMPANY e F s
it Bde Ninh, ngay <0, thang 10 niam 2025

S6/No:20402025/CBTT-TDG

Bacninh, October£02025
CONG BO THONG TIN PINH KY
PERIODIC INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

T— - Uy ban Ching khodn Nha nué
h /To: y 8 v
Wb gt /To The State Securities Commission
- 8¢ Giao dich chirng khodan TP.HCM
HoChiMink Stock Exchange

. Ténté chire: CONG TY CO PHAN PAU TU TDG GLOBAL

Organization name: TDG Global Investment Joint Stock Company
Ma chitng khoan: TDG
Stock code: TDG

- Pia chi tru s& chinh: L6 D1, KCN Dinh Tram, Phuémg Nénh, Tinh Béc Ninh

Address: Lot D1, Dinh Tram industrial park, Nenh ward, Bac Ninh province
Dién thoai: 0204.2244.903

Telephone: 0204.2244.903

Fax: 0204.3661.311

Nguoi thue hién cdng b thong tin: Lé Minh Hiéu - €hie vu: Tong Giam Déec
Persons to disclose informations: Le Minh Hieu — Position: General director

Noi dung théng tin cong bd: Bao céo tai chinh Riéng Quy I11.2025, Béo cdo tai chinh
Hop nhat Quy I11.2025 va giai trinh chénh léch s liéu.

Contents of disclosure: Separate financial statements quarter 3 of 2025, Consolidated
Jinancial statements quarter 3 of 2025 and Official letter explaining the change of net
profit after corporate income tax in quarter 3 of 2025,

Dia chi website dang tai thong tin cong bd: www.thaiduongpetrol.vn

Website address where published information is posted: www.thaiduongpetrol.vn

Chiing t5i cam két cic thong tin cong b trén ddy 1a ding sy thit va hoan toan chiju
trach nhi¢m trude phdp ludt vé ndi dung cdc thong tin da cong bb./

We hereby certify that the information provided is true and correct and we will bear
Jull responsibility to the law./
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S6/N0:4040/2025/CV-TDG
Vv: Gidi trink bién dong LNST Quy IIL 2025 so
voi Quys 111.2024
Ref: Explanation of changes in profit after tax
in the third quarter of 2025 compared to the
same period in 2024

CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Boe lap - Ty do - Hanh phiie
THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIET NAM

Independence — Freedom - Happiness
W

D il T —

Bde Ninh, ngay<() thang 10 ndm 2025
Bacninh, Octoberd( 2025

- Uy ban Chirng khofin Nha nwie
Kinh giti/To: The State Securities Commission
- S¢ Giao djch chirng khoian TP.HCM
HoChiMinh Stock Exchange

1. Tén cdng ty: Cong ty Co phin Diu tr TDG GLOBAL
Organization name: TDG Global Investment Joint Stock Company

2. Mai chirng khoan: TDG
Stock code: TDG

3. Dia chi try s¢: L6 D1 — KCN Binh Tram — Phuong Nénh — Tinh Béc Ninh
Address: Lot DI, Dinh Tram industrial park, Nenh ward, , Bac Ninh province

4. Dién thoai: 0204.2244,903

Telephone: 0204.2244.903
5. Fax: 02043 661 311

Cong ty C6 phan Déu tu TDG GLOBAL xin gidi trinh nguyén nhan:

TDG GLOBAL Investment Joint Stock Company would like to explain the reason:

Lgi nhudin sau thué thu nhip doanh nghiép tai bio cdo két qua hoat dong Kinh
doanh ciia ky bio cdo thay dbi tir 10% tré 1én so véi bio cdo cing ky nim trwée.

Profit after corporate income tax in the business performance report of the reporting
period changes by 10% or more compared to the same period last year.

“* Trén Bao cio tai chinh riéng/ On the separate financial statements
Logi nhudn san thué thu nhdp doanh nghiép tai Bio céo két qua hoat ddng san xuit kinh
doanh Quy III nam 2025 theo Béo cdo tai chinh Riéng 1a 46.926.899 déng, giam so véi
cung ky nam 2024 (giam 39,4%) v&i nguyén nhan chinh 1a do gia vén hang ban ting, chi
phi tai chinh va chi phi ban hing tang, thu nhdp khic giam, cu thé:
Profit afier corporate income tax in the Separate Financial Statements Jor the third
quarter of 2025 amounted to VND 46.926.899, representing a 39,4% decrease compared




to the same period in 2024. The decline was primarily driven by higher cost of goods
sold, increased financial and selling expenses, and a reduction in other income, as
detailed below:

Gia von hing ban ting tir 213.065.322.836 dong lén 289.502.832.661 dong (tang
35,87%)

Cost of goods sold increased from VND 213.065.322.836 to VND
289.502.832.661, representing a 35,87% rise.

Chi phi tai chinh ting tir 59.89.704.121 dong 1én 6.785.067.728 déng (ting
13,28%)

Financial expenses increased from VND 5.989.704.121 to VND 6.785.067.728.
representing a 13,28% rise.

Chi phi bén hang ting manh, cu thé ting tir 6.644.118.309 dong 1én
10.166.533.261 dong (tdng 53.02%)

Selling expenses increased significantly, specifically from VND 6.644.118.309 to
VND 10.166.533.261 (an increase of 53,02%)

Thu nhip khic khéng con phat sinh trong ky, giam tir 3.360.000.000 dong cua
cliing ky ndm trude xudng 0 dong (giam 100%)

Other income was no longer generated during the period, decreasing from VND
3,360,000,000 in the same period last year to zero (a 100% decrease).

% Trén Bio cio thi chinh hop nhit/ On the Consolidated Financial Statements

Loi nhugn sau thué thu nhap doanh nghiép tai Bao céo két qua hoat dong san xuét kinh
doanh Quy III ndm 2025 theo Béo céo tai chinh Hop nhat la 313.465.483 déng, giam so
vai clng ky nam 2024 (giam 65,14%) v&i nguyén nhin chinh 1a do doanh thu ban hang
va cung cip dich vu giam, doanh thu hoat ddng tai chinh giam, chi phi ban hing ting, cu

thé:

Profit after corporate income tax in the Consolidated Financial Statements for the
third quarter of 2025 was VND 313,465,483, representing a decrease of 65.14%
compared to the same period in 2024. The main reasons for this decline were the
decrease in revenue from sales and services, the decrease in financial income, and the
increase in selling expenses, specifically:

Doanh thu ban hang va cung cap dich vu giam tir 400.922.740.043 dong xudng
309.212.759.128 ddng (giam 22, 87%)

Revenue from sales and services decreased from VND 400.922.740.043 to VND
309.212.759.128 (a decrease of 22,87%)

Doanh thu hoat dong tai chinh giam tir 1.253.904.217 déng xuéng 4.833.489 ddng
(giam 99,61%)
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Financial income decreased from VND 1.253.904.217 to VND 4.833.489 (a
decrease of 99,61%)

Chi phi ban hang ting manh, cuy thé ting tr 5.589.787.564 ddng lén
10.166.533.261 dong (ting 81,88%)

Selling expenses increased significantly, specifically from VND 5.589.787.564 to
VND 10.166.533.261 (an increase of 81,88%)

Trin trong!

Sincerely!

CONG TY CO PHAN PAU TU TDG GLOBAL
~ TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY




L6 D1 - Khu CN Dinh Tram - Bic Ninh
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CONG TY CP DAU TU TDG GLOBAL

L6 D1 - KCN Binh Tram — Phuwimg Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh
20002004/ TT-BTC

ngay 22/12/2014 ciia Bé trudmg Bo Tii Chinh)

Miu s6 B09 - DNN
(Ban hanh kém theo OB sé

Ban Gidm dbc Cong ty C& phin du tu TDG Global (sau diy goi tht 1 “Cong ty™) trinh bay Béo cdo chia

BAO CAO CUA BAN GIAM DOC

minh va Bdo cdo 14i chinh ciia Cong ty cho ky tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2023,

Cong ty €6 phin ddu tr TDG Global duge thanh lip dudi hinh thire cdng ty cb phin, duoe té chire va
hoat dong theo Ludt Péu tu sb 59/2005/QH 11 v Lugt Doanh Nghiép sé 68/2014/0H 13 duge Quic Hi

théng qua ngdy 26 thing 11 nim 2014,

Theo Gidy chimg nhén ding ky kinh doanh s6 2400345718, déing k¥ 1an déu ngdy 13 thang 07 nim 2005,
dang ky thay doi lin thir 28 ngay 19 thing 07 ndm 2025 do S& Ké hoach va Piu tu tinh Bic Giang cip.

linh vire hogt déng kinh doanh ciia Céng ty la:

Sén xudt, 14p rap bép gas va céc phy kién bép gas:
Mua bén khi d6t hoa long;

Lép dét, stra chira, bdo hanh, bio dudng hé thing gas din dung va cong trinh cdng nghiép;

Kinh doanh vin tdi hing hoa I:rﬁng o1,
Kinh doanh viin tai hinh khach bing 616

Dich vu giao nhan va bic xép hang hod (khong bao gdm dich vu bée xép hang khong):

Dich vu du lich 1 hanh néi dia va céc dich vu cho khéch du lich:

Tréng rimg va kinh doanh g8 céc loai, cao su, san phém tir cao su;

San xudt va kinh doanh thirc in gia sic gia cim:

Chan nuéi gia stic, gia cim:

San xudt gia cong hang may mac;

Kinh doanh may moc thiét bi, may méc xay dyng;

Kinh doanh phuong tién vin tai & to;

Kiém dinh chai chira LPG:

Kinh doanh st thép cdc loai:

Kinh doanh cic loai than;

Kinh doanh héa chit, phan bén phuc vu sdn xudt ning;

Kinh doanh néng, 1am san;

Kinh doanh khodng sin:

Kinh doanh thay sin:

Dich vu nap binh gas va san xuét chiét ngp déng binh gas;

Sén xuét, mua ban céc sin phim dién, dién tir. tin hoc vidn théng;
1
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CONG TY CP DAU TU TDG GLOBAL Miu s B09 - DNN

L& D1 - KCN Binh Trim — Phuimg Nénh- Tinh Bfic Ninh (Ban hanh kém theo OD sb
2002014 TT-BTC

L ngay 22/12/2014 ciia B§ trudmg Bé Tai Chinh)

Sdn xudt, mua ban vét lidu xay dymg, sit phé thai:
- Kinh doanh bt didng sin. cho thué van phong;
- Mua bin ruou, bia, nuée gidi khdt, nuée udng déng chai, nuc ubng c6 gas;
- Xdy dyng cong trinh din dyng va cong nghiép;
- San xudt nude udng tinh khiét dong chai;
- Dijch vu cho thué kho bai:
- Sén xut va sira chita bdo hanh vé binh gas:
Mua bén v6 binh gas (LPG), bén gas (LPG).
Tru s¢ chinh cia Céng ty tai L6 D1 = Khu Cong nghiép Dinh Tram — Phudmg Nénh — Tinh Bic Ninh.
Vién didu I8 coa Cong ty: 242.111.900.000 VND.
KET QUA HOAT PONG
Loi nhudn sau thué cho ky tdi chinh két thae ngdy 30 thing 09 ndm 2025 1a: 1.786.108.740 VND (L
nhudn sau thué Quy [11 nam 2024 14; 2.027.292.484 VIND).
Lo nhudin chua phan phdi tai thoi diém 30 thang 9 ndm 2025 |a: 13.624.381.912 VND (Loi nhudin chua
phan phdi tai thei diém 30 thang 09 nam 2024 1a: 46.192.969.740 VND).
CAC SU KIEN SAU NGAY KHOA SO Ki: TOAN LAP BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Khong ¢6 sir kign trong yéu ndo xdy ra sau ngay Idp Bdo cdo tai chinh doi héi duge diéu chinh hay cong
b trén Béo cdo tai chinh,

HOI DONG QUAN TRI VA BAN GIAM POC
Ciic thanh vién ciia Hpi dong Quan tri bao gdm:

Ho va tén Chire vy Ngéy bb nhiém Ngay mién nhiém
Ong Vo Anh Thai Chi tich HBQT 28/03/2025

Ong Trirong Dinh Hai Cha tich HBQT 28/03/2025
Ong Binh Phii Minh Pho Chii tich HBQT

Ong Nguyén Vin Huyén Thanh vién HDQT 28/03/2025

Ong Lé Minh Hiéu Thénh vién HPQT

Ong Trin Dinh Co Thinh vién HDQT

Cic thinh vién cia Ban Gidm doc bao gim:
Ong: Lé Minh Hiéu Tong Gidm déc

Ong: Nguyén Ha Biéc Phé TG phu trach san xudt

CONG BO TRACH NHIEM CUA BAN GIAM DOC POI VOT BAO CAO TAI CHINH

&
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CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL Miu st B09 - DNN

L& D1 - KCN Binh Tram — Phudmg Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh {(Ban hanh kém theo QB sé
200/2014/TT-BTC

ngay 22/12/2014 cita B trirgmg Ba Tai Chinh)

Ban Gidm doc Cong ty chiu trach nhigm v& viée 14p Bdo cdo tai chinh phén anh trung thye, hop 1y tinh
hinh hoat déng, két qud hoat déng kinh doanh va tinh hinh luu chuyén tién t¢ cla Céng ty trong nim.
Trong qué trinh 1dp Bdo cdo tai chinh, Ban Giam ddc Cong ty cam két da tudn thi ehc yéu cdu sau;

. Lira chon céc chinh sich ké todn thich hop va ap dung céc chinh sdch niy mét cach nhit quan;

. Bua ra cdc dénh gia va dy doan hop 1y va thén trong:

. Néu ré cdc chudn muyc ké todn duge dp dung co duge tudn thi hay khéng, c6 nhimg ap dyng sai
léch trong yéu dén mirc cin phai cong b va gii thich trong béo cdo tai chinh hay khong:

. Lap va trinh bay cic bao cdo tai chinh trén co s& tudn thi cdc chudn mure ké todn, ché d6 ké todn va
cac quy dinh cé lién quan hién hanh:

. Ldp cdc bdo cdo tai chinh dya trén co sé hoat dong kinh doanh lién tye, trir trudmg hop khéng thé
cho ring Céng ty s tiép tuc hoat déng kinh doanh.

Ban Gidm doc Cong ty dam bio ring cdc sé ké toan duge luu gitr dé phin 4nh tinh hinh ti chinh ciia
Céng ty, voi mirc d6 trung thuc, hop 1y tai bit cir théd diém nao va dam béo ring Béo céo tai chinh tun
thii cac quy dinh hién hanh cia Nhi nude, Bong thivi c6 trach nhiém trong viéc bao dam an toan i sin
ctia Cdng ty va thye hién cée bign phép thich hop dé ngan chan, phét hién cde hanh vi gian 1an va cdc vi
pham khéc.

Ban Gidm dic Cong ty cam két ring Bdo cdo tdi chinh da phan énh trung thue va hop Iy tinh hinh tai
chinh etia Cong ty tai thoi diém ngay 30 thing 09 nam 2025, két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh va tinh hinh
Iru chuyén tién t§ cho nim tai chinh két thiic cling ngay, phit hop véi chudn mye, ché d¢ ké todn Viet
Nam v tudn thii ede quy dinh hign hanh co lign quari.

Béc Ninh, ngay 30 thang 09 ném 2025

TONG GIAM POC
i .x’%fln b Hoidu



CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL

Li D1 - KCN Binh Tram — Phuémg Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh
2002004 TT-BTC

Miu s B09 - DNN
(Ban hanh kém theo QD sé

ngay 22/12/2014 cia B tridimg Bé Tai Chinh)

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN

G

Nedy 30 thang 09 nim 2025
Bon vi tién: d’éng Fiér Neam
TAI SAN M Tr'ﬂf‘ Negdy 30/09/2025 | Ngay 01/01/2025
¥ 1 2 | 3 _ 4] s
AL Tai sin ngﬁu han (100=110+120-+1304140+150) 100 614.739. 784, 458 S05.604. 780660
L Tién vi cdic khodn twong duong tidn (110 =111 +112) 110 13.547.888.285 48.787.538.502
1. Tién 111 IO1 | 13.547.888.285 48.787.538.502 |
2. Céc khoan trong duong tign 112
11 Ciic khoiin ddu tw t3i chinh ngfin han 5 39.872.578.300 38.965.825.600
1. Chimg khoankinhdoanh 121 )
2. Dy phdng giam gia chimg khodan kinh doanh (* ) 122
3. Ddu e ndm gilr dén ngdy ddo han 123 39.872.578.300 38.965.825.600
1. Cic khodn phai thu ngdin han 130 282 824.762.358 220.512.103.011
1. Phai thu ngan hgn cta khach hing 131 .03 11.064146384 | 185478.521.443
2. Tra truire cho ngudi ban ngén han 132 | NLO4 | 270.442.100360 33.543.997.346
3. Phii thu nddi b ngin han 133
4. Phai thu theo ién dg k& hoach hop déng xiy dung 134 | -
5. Phai thu v cho vy ngéin hgn 135
6. Phii thu ngdn han khac 136 | NLOSa 1318.515.614 1.489.584.222
7. Dy phong phii thu ngén han khé dii (*) 137 .
8. Thi san thiéu chir xir 1y 139
IV. Hang tin kho 140 271.011.478.920 | 193.100.615.136
1. Hang 16n kho 141 M.02 | 271.011.478.920 | 193.100.615.136 |
2. Dy phiing giam gid hing thn kho (%) 149
V. Tii sin ngin han khic s | 7.483.076.595 4.238.698.411
1. Chi phi tra trude ngin han 151 | llLOGa 36.607.742
2, Thué GTGT duge khiu trir 152 | ILiZb 7.446.468.853 4.238.698.411
3. Thué v cée khodn phai thu Nha mrde 153 | NLI2b
4. Giao dich mua ban lgi trai phi¢u Chinh phit 154
5. Tai sén ngin hgn khac _ i 155
B. T3i sin dai han (200=210+220+240+250+260) 200 357.752.778.537 | 355.567.724.477
1. Ciic khodn phai thu dai han 210 GO.000.000 60.000.000
1. Phai thu dii hyn cta khach hing 211 -
2. Tri trure cho nguii bidn dai han 212
3. Viln kinh doanh & den v irge thudc 213
4. Phai thu dai han nii b - 214 - = |
- Phai thu ngi b v& chénh 1gch 1y gig 2144
- Phii thu ndi b§ v& chi phi di vay di didu kign duge vin héa| 2145
- Phai thu ngi bd khiac N 214C
5. Phai thu vé che vay déi han 215
6. Phai thu dai han khéc - 216 | LOSb 60.000.000 60.000.000
7. D phéing phai thu dii han kha dai (%) 219
1L Thi sén c6 dinh 220 12.017.646.611 12.740.612.876
1. TSCD hitu hinh 221 | NL10a | 10.709.777.165 11.239.107.064
- Neuyén gid 222 | ML10a | 25.845.493.202 25.845.493.202

Ja |

fh= |



CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL

Lo DI - KON Dinh Tram - Phutmg Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh
200/2014/TT-BTC

Miiu sé B09 - DNN
(Ban hanh kém theo QD sb

ngiy 22/12/2014 clia B truéng BS Tai Chinh)

|- Gid trj hao mén liy ké (*) 223 | ML10a | (15.135.716.037)) (14.606.386.138)
|2, TSCD thué tdi chinh 224 | ML10b 1.226.363.626 1.419.999,992
- Neuyén gid 2241 | [L10b 1.807.272.727 1.807.272.727
- Gid tri hao mon liy ké (*) 2242 | 110k (580.909.101) (387.272.735)
| 3.1SCD v hinh 227 81.505.820 81.505.820
| - Neuyén gid 228 81.505.820 81.505.820
- Gid tri hao mon Iy ké (%) 229
[ Béit dang sin diu to 230
- Neuyén gid i 231
- Giié eri hao mon 1ug ké 232
IV, Thi sin dov dang dai han 240 89.253.726.929 56.636.026.339
1. Chi phi san xudl, kinh doanh dé dang dai han 241
2. Chi phi xiy dyng co ban dé dang 242 89.253.726 929 56.636.026.339
V. Ciic khodn diu tu tii chinh dai han 250 62.000.000.000 62.000.000.000
| 1. Ddutuvio congtycon 251 2.000.000.000 2.000.000.000
2. Piiu tir vio cong ty lién két, lién doanh 252 60.000.000.000 60.000.000.000
3. Biiu tur g6p viin vio don vi khéc 253
4. Dy phong dau ur tai chinh dai han (%) 254
5. BAu tw ndm gitr dén ngiy déo han 255
V. Thi siim dii hyn khic 260 194.421.404.997 |  224.131.085.262
1. Chi phi tri trude dai han 261 | L.OGb | 194421404997 | 224.131.085262
2. Tai san thué thu nhip hoan i 262
3. Thiét bj, vit tir, phy tiing thay thé dai han 263
4, Tai san dai han khic e - 268 .
Tong cing tai san (270=100+200) 270 972.492.562.995 | 861.172.505.137
INGUON VON
C. Ng phai tri (300=310+330) 300 716.756.281.083 | 616.906.911.965 |
L Ng ngiin han 3 616.993.293.342 | 477.355.475.938%
1. Phii trd nguéi bdn ngin han 311 | MO7a | 54.192.515.269 | 127.741.953.394
2. Newdi mwa tri tién trwée ngdn han 312 155.825.634.220
3. Thué va céc khoan phai ndp Nha nude 113 459.516.633 1.026.088.104
4. Phai trd ngui lao dong 314 104.989.150 124.450,150
5. Chi phi phai tra ngan hgn 315 | mos 928.522.194 1.730.695.582
6. Phai trandi b ngén han 3G
|- Phai tra ngi bg v chénh l&ch tv gid 3164
|- Phai tré ni b vé chi phi di vay di diéu kign duge vén hoa| 3168
| - Phai trd ngi bd khic 316C
7. Phai tra theo tién d ké hogeh hop diing xiy dung 317
8. Doanh thu chua thire hign ngin han 318 512.874.540 1.253.826.000
9. Céc khoan phai tré, phai ndp ngdn han khic 319 168 000,000
10. Vay vii ng thué tdi chinh ngin han 320 404.801.241.336 | 345478462708
- Céc khoan di vay 3204 | 1ILo9
- My thué thi chinh 320B | .09
11. D phivng phai tra ngdn han 321
12. Qu khen thirgng, phise 1gi 322
13. Qui binh dn gid 323
14. Giao dich mua bén lai trdi phiéu Chinh phi 324
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CONG TY CP BAU TU TDG GLOBAL

L& D1 - KON Dinh Trdm — Phuémg Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh
200/2014/TT-BTC

Miu s B09 - DNN
(Ban hanh kém theo QD sd

ngay 72/12/2014 cia B) trwéng Bé Tai Chinh)

IL No dai han 330 99.762.987.741 | 139.551.436.027
1. Phai tra nguiri bén dai han 331
2. Newdri mua tri tién trudge dai han i32
3. Chi phi phai tra dai han 333 T18.860.240 718.860.240
4, Phai tra ndi b vé vin kinh doank ) 334
3. Phii tri ni b disi han 335
- Phai trd ngi b vé chénh léch ty gia 335A
- Phai tra ndi by v& chi phi di vay du diéu kién duge vén hoa | 3358
| - Phéi tri ndi ba khic 335C
6. Doanh thu chura thire hién dai han 336
7. Phii tr dai han khic 337 &
8. Vay vi ng thué thi chinh dai han 3380 99.044.127.301 | 138.832.575.787
9. Tréi phiéu chuyén déi 339
10, C& phidu wru dai 340
11. Thué thu nhip hodn lgi phai tra 341
12. Dy phing phai tra dai hgn 342
13. Quy phit 1rién khoa hoc v cong nght 343
D. Vn chii sé hivu (400=410+430) 400 255.736.281.912 |  244.265.593.172
L Vén chi sé hiru 410 255.736.281.912 | 244.265.593.172
1. Vén dau b cua chi s hitu 411 242.111.900.000 |  232.427.320.000
- 6 phiéu phé thing 6 quyén bidu quyét 4111 | OL13 | 242111900000 | 232427320000
- 06 phidu wu dai 4112
2. Thiing clur vin ¢ phin 412
3. Quyén chon chuyén déi trai phiéu 413
4. Von khic cia chi sé hitu 414
5. Cé phiéu guy (*) 415 B
fi. Chénh 1§ch dédnh gid lai tai san 416
7. Chénh léch ty gia hoi dodi 417
8. Quf déu tw phit trién 418
| 9. Quy hi trg siip xép doanh nghi¢p 419
10. Quf khiic thude win chi s hiru 420
11. Loi nhudn sau thué chira phin phéi 421 | NLI3 | 13.624.381.912 11.838.273.172
- Lo nhugn sau thué chua phin phéi 1y ké dén cudi ky ruoe| 421a | 1013 | 11.838.273.172 6.171.055.163
- LNST chira phan phii kv niy 421b | m.13 1.786.108.740 5.667.218.009
|12 Ngudn win ddu i XDCB 422
IL Nguiin kinh phi va qu¥ khdc 430
| 1. Nguin kinh phi 431
2. Ngudn kinh phi di hinh thanh TSCD 432
Tﬁng_cﬁng ng@ von (440=300-+400) 440 972.492.562.995 | $61.172.505.137
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CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL

Ld D1 - KON Dinh Tram — Phuémg Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh

200/ 2 4 TT-BTC

Miu si B09 - DNN
(Ban hanh kém theo QD sé

ngay 22/12/2014 cua B trdmg Ba Tai Chinh)

CONG TY CO PHAX DAL TU TDG GLOBAL

LY D1, KON DINH TRAM, PHUGNG NENH, TINH BAC NINH
BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANH

Quy 3 nitm 2025
Wy M |Thydt Quy 3 Ly ké i dthu v 88| Liy o i e e
sa | mink WEm i true cudi qui nim nay Cudi quy ndm trisc
' ] 2 k] - ; & T E= |

1, Do thi bin Ring vi clng clp dichw I [ V34 (309212739128 |225.380.990:523 | 901470576117 | 1018747 224 888
2. Cée hodn gilm trix ! |.743 406 440 i 1.743 406,440 0
3. Doanh thu thuin vi BH vi /e DV (Li=01- 02) 10 307469.35L.688 225380990523 |  899.727.069.677 | 1.OIR.747.224.84%
4. Giia v hing ban 1 2BO.S02832.660 213065322836 | E47.516.624.056 970956574 552
5. Loi nhudin gap vé BU v ele DV {20=10-11) 2 17966520027 | 12.324.667.687 S2.I10.545.621 47.790.250.336
6. Doanh th hegt ddng ti ching 21| v 4813487 5155320 775.849.502 1.261.980.355
7. Chi phi thi chinh 22 6.I8S067,728 | 5089704121 22017953233 20342878277
« Trong dd: ©hi i i3 vay 23 6.7E5067.728 | 5589704121 22017953235 20.342 875277
8 Chi phi bin hing 25 10166533261 | 6644118309 25363 308,543 12233905873
5. Chi phi quin 1§ doanh nghiép 6 948450626 | 1536763134 3.330.108.839 12.348.140.770

10, Lei nhudn thudio tic hogt ding kisk doanh i

1 -1840.762.55 :
(30=20+(31 32)-(25+26) 30 71301899 R40.762.557 2.275.023.506 4.127.305.771
11 Tha rhip khde i 3360000000 0 360,000,000
1. Chi phi khic iz 4375000 | 1441803410 30.170.445 4250799 623
13, Lyi nhudn khic (40=31-32} 40 24375000 | 1.918.196.590 30,170,445 -890.799.622
14, Ting Ii nhuiin ké todn trnbe thié (50=30+40) 50 | V1S 46.926.899 77434033 1.244.853.061 3.236.506.149
15 CHi phi thud TNDN Kiga hinh 31 0 458744 32 1.209.213 665
I Chi phi thi TNDN bodn lai 51 0 fl 0
:I} Loi nhugn sau thé thu shp doanh nghicp(60=50-51) 16.926.899 77434033 1.786.108.740 2.027.292.484
18. Li co biin trén cd phifu (#) Tl 0 il a
19, Lai suy gidgm trén cd phidu (*) T 0 it 0 0
Ldp ngy 30 thng 09 ﬁ:&m 2025
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CONG TY CP BPAU TU TDG GLOBAL

Lé DI - KCN Dinh Tram — Phirémg Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh
200/2014/TT-BTC

Miu s6 B09 - DNN
(Ban hanh kém theo QD sé

ngay 22/1 22014 cda B6 trrdne Bo Tal Chinh)

CONG TY CO PHAN DAUTU TDG GLOBAL
LE D1, KON BINH TRAM, PHUCING NENH, TINH BAC NINH

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE
(Theo phuong phip gidn tiép)

Ngiy 30 thang 09 nam 2025
—_— Michi | Thuydt | Liy ké tir ddu nim dén | Lay ké tir dju nim dén
! tin minh__| cubi quy nav(Nim nav) cudi ndim truve

1. Luw chuyin tidn tiv hoat dine kinh doanh
1. Loi nhudn trire thué 1] 46.926.899 6.683.950.018
2. Piéu chinh cho cie khodin
- Khilu hao TSCE v BRSBT 02 37079665 953,955 020
- Cac khodn dy phing 03 - -
- Lai. 16 chénh l¢ch ty gig bii dodi do danh gid lai cac khodn mgc {04 - -
- La&Q, 15 iir hoat déng ddu e s {775.849.502) {4.189.718.766)
- Chi phi {ai vay 06 22.017.955.235 30.075.766.122
- Céic khodn didu chinh khac 07 - .
3. Loi nhudn tir hoat diing kinh doanh trwée thay 38§ vén Lo 08 21.659.110,297 33.533.961.394 |
- Tang, gidm cac khodn phad thu 09 (35.847.337.266) (74.238.222.523)
- Tang, giam hing 16n kho 10 {77.910.863.784) 28.313.419.711
- Ting, glim cie khodn phii tra (Khong ké 10 vay phai ra, thug th 11 97 869,940,742 44,0988, 177.457
- Tang, piam chi phi tra trude 12 29.673.072.523 (3R.206.153.478)
- Tang, giam chirmg khodn kinh doanh 13 - -
= Tidn 4 vay df tra 14 - (29.167.166,5849)
- Thusé thu nhip doanh nehigp da ndp 15 - (367.301.267)
- Tién thu khdc tir hogt dng kinh doanh 16
- Tién chi khde cho hagt ddng kinh doanh 17
Lusu churyén tién thudin tir hogt dng kinh dowh 20 35.443.002.512 (35.253.285 295)

L Laru chuyén tién tir hoat dine diu tr

1. Tién chi dé mua sim, xdy dymg TSCD va cde (i =an di hin khac 21

(BR.523 662,330}

2. Tidn thu 1 thanh 1%, nhugne bin TSCD v céc i sér diii han khiyf 22

(B9.253.726,92%)

3.Tién chi cha Wy, rua cie cing ey mr cis don vi khac 23 = -
4.Tién thu hii chao béiti L cdie et cu ni e dom vy khic 24 - 6. 100.000,00(
5.Tién chi dau ur i von i don i khic 25 - (2.000.000.000)
6. Tién thu hii diu i gop vin vio don vi khic 26

7.Tién thu 18 cho vay, ¢6 tire v loi nhudn duge chia 27 T75.549.502 2.545.063.606
| Laru chuyen tién thudn 1 hoat dong diu ur 30 (B8.477.877.427) (81.878.598,733)

1. Luwu chuyvén tién tir hoat ding tii chinh

L Tién thu i phit hanh c& phiéu. nhin vin gop cia chi 56 him (31

2.Tidn 1ré lai von gdp cho cde chi séhihe, mua lai o6 phity cua

doanh nghiép dii phit hanh 32 - i
3. Tidn thu tir di vy 33 39R.409,342 069 1.078.393.984.182

4. Tién chi trii ng e vay 34 (380.525.003.787) (B74.700.131.519)
3.Tién chi tra ngr phe thué 1ai chink 35 {90.013.584)]- 360.054.336

6. Ch tire, loi nhudn d8 tra cho chi sa i 36 0 0
7. Tign thu tir vén gop cie ob dong khing kidm sod 037 ] i}
Lung chuyén tign thudin wr hoat dong 13i chinh 410 17.794.324.698 153.333.798.327

| Luu chuyén tién thufin trone ki (50 = 20+30+40) 50 {35.239.650.217) 36.2001.914.299

Tién vt o duomg tidn diu ki (1] 48.787.538.502 12,583,624 203

Anth hudmg cia thiy d61 67 gia hél dodi quy 461 ngogi & 3 0 0
Tién v tuong duvng tidn cubi ki (70 = 50+60+61) 70 13.547.488.285 48.787.538.502
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CONG TY CP BAU TU TDG GLOBAL Miiu s B09 - DNN

Lo Di - KCM Binh Tram — Phuimg Nénh- Tinh Bie Ninh {Ban hanh kém theo OB 56
2001200 4/TT-BTC

ngay 23/12/2014 cia BS trudng Bé Tai Chink)

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Ouy L ndm 2025

DAC PIEM HOAT DPONG DOANH NGHIEP

Hinh thire & hitu viin

Céng ty Cb phén diu tur TDG Global duoc thanh lip dudi hinh thic ebng ty b phin, duge t& chire va
hoat déng theo Ludt Pau tur sb 5%/2005/QH 11 va Luit Doanh Nghiép s6 68/2014/QH 13 durge Québe
Hoi théng qua ngay 26 thang 11 nim 2014,

Tru s6 chinh cia Cong ty tai L6 D1 - Khu Céng nghiép Dinh Trém — Phutmg Nénh — Tinh Béc Ninh.
Vén didu 1€ cia Cong ty: 242.111,900.000 VND .

. Linh viyre kinh doanh
Linh vye kinh doanh cia Céng ty 1a san xudt. thuong mai va diu tu,
. Djc diém hoat djng ciia doanh nghiép trong nim tai chinh c6 dnh hwing dén Bdo cdo tii chinh :

Theo Gidy chimg nhin ding ky kinh doanh s 2400345718, dang ky lan diu ngay 13 thang 07 nam
2005, ding ky thay ddi lin thir 28 ngay 19 thang 07 nam 2025 do S& Ké hoach v Bdu tir tinh Béc
Giang cap. linh vue hoat déng kinh doanh ciia Céng ty la: .

San xudt, lp rdp bép gas va céc phu kién bép gas:

Mua ban khi dét hod long;

Ldp diit, sira chita, bao hanh, bio dudng hé théng gas dan dung va cng trinh cong nghiép;
Kinh doanh vén tai hang hod bing &to;

Kinh doanh vén tai hanh khach bing 6t6;

Dich vu giao nhn vi boe xép hing hod (khéng bao gém dich vu bée xép hiang khong);
Dich vu du lich 1ir hanh ndi dia va cac dich vii cho khach du lich;

Trong rimg va kinh doanh g8 céc loai, cao su, san phim tir cao su;

San xudt vi kinh doanh thirc n gia sic gia cim;

Chan nudi gia stc, gia cim:

San xuét gia cong hang may mic;

Kinh doanh may moc thiét bi. may moc xdy dung;

Kinh doanh phuong tién vin tai 6 to;

Kiém dinh chai chira LPG;

Kinh doanh sat thép cic loai:

Kinh doanh cic loai than;

Kinh doanh héa chit, phan bén phuc vy san xudt néng;

Kinh doanh néng, 1am san;

Kinh doanh khoang sin;

Kinh doanh thiy san;



CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL Miu s B0Y - DNN

L6 D1 - KON Binh Tram — Phuimg Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh (Ban hanh kém theo QP sé
200/2014/TT-BTC

ngay 22/12/2014 cua BS trudmp Ba Tai Chinh)

Dich vy nap binh gas va san xudt chiét nap déng binh gas,
Sén xuit, mua bén ede san phim dién, dién 10, tin hoc vién théng;

San xudt, mua bén vit liéu xdy dyung, sit phé thai;

Kinh doanh bét déng san, cho thué vin phong:

Mua ban ruou, bia, nude gigi khat, nude udng déng chai, nude udng cé gas;
Xay dung cong trinh ddn dung va céng nghiép:

San xuat nuée udng tinh khiét déng chai:

Dich vu cho thué kho bai;

Sin xudt vi sira chita bao hinh v binh gas;

Mua bin vo binh gas (LPG), bon gas {(LPG),

ILCHINH SACH KE TOAN AP DUNG TAI DOANH NGHIEP :

1.
2

Ky ke toin: Bt ddu tir ngay 01/01 két thilc vao ngiy 31/12 hang nam.

Don vj tién té sir dung trong ké todn : Don vi tidn & sir dung trong ghi chép ké todn 12 ddng Viét
Nam (VND)

Ché @5 ké todn 4p dung
Che di ké todn dp dung

Céng ty dp dung Ché do K& todn doanh nghiép theo Théng tur sé 200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014
cta B trudmg Bé Tai chinh.,

Tuyén bo vé vige tudn thit Chudn mye ké todn va Ché d6 ké todn

Chung tai ddm bao tun thi chudn mye vi ché d ké todn Viét Nam

. Hinh thire ké todn &p dung

Cong ty p dung hinh thic ké todn nhit k¥ chung.
Chinh sich ké todn dp dung

Neuyén tde ghi nhan ede khodn tién v cde khodn tuong duong H":?H : Bao gdm tién mit, tién gl ngin
hing, tién dang chuyén, Péng tién duge sir dung trong ghi chép ké todn 13 Bﬁng Vigt Nam (VND)
Nguyén tic ghi ng phai thu : Céc khoan phai thu trinh bay trén bdo cdo t4i chinh theo gid tri ghi s6 cac
khoan phii thu khach héng va phai thu khac

Neguyén tac ghi nhn héng tén kho : Hang tén kho duge tinh theo gid goe. Trudmg hop gid tri thudn c6
mﬁumuc hign duoe thap hon gia gc thi phai tinh theo gid trj thuin c6 thé thye hién duoc, Gid gic
hing ton kho bao gdm chi phi mua, chi phi ché bién va cc chi phi lién quan trire tiép khac phét sinh
dé c6 duge hang ton kho & dia diém va trang thai hién tai.

Phicomg phdp tinh gic hing tén kho cudi ki : Gid tri hang tdn kho cudi kyduge xée dinh theo phuong
phép tinh gid trung binh thang.

Phiong phdp hach todn hing tén kho : Hang ton kho duoc hach todn theo phwong phép ké khai
thutmg xuvén,

10
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CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL Miu s B09 - DNN

L& DI - KON Binh Tram — Phuimg Nénh- Tinh Béc Ninh (Ban hanh kém theo QB s6
2002014/ TT-BTC

ngay 22/12/2014 cia B truémg B Tai Chinh)

Dy phéng gidm gid hang t6n kho dugc lap vao thdi diém cudi nam 13 sé chénh Iéch gitta gi4 gc coa
héng t6n kho 16 hon gid tri thudn ¢6 thé thye hién duge cia chiing

d. Phuong phdp khdu hao tii sén cd dinh
Téi san ¢6 dinh hitu hinh, tai san ¢é dinh vé hinh duge ghi nhan theo gid gbe. Trong qué trinh sir dyng,
tai san co dinh hitu hinh, tai san b dinh v hinh duge ghi nhin theo nguyén gid, hao mén luy ke va gid

trj con lai.

Khdu hao duge trich theo phuong phap dudng thing. Thisi gian khdu hao dugc ude tinh nhy say:

- Nha etra vt kién triic 5-25 nam
- Méy mée thiét bi 5-10 nam
- Phuromg tién vin tai truvén din 5-12 ndm
- Thiét bj dung cu quén 1y 3-8 nim
- Tai san ¢b dinh khic 5 - 10 ndm

e. Nguyén tdc ghi nhdn cde khodn chi phi di vay

Chi phi di vay duge ghi nhin vio chi phi sin xudt, kinh doanh trong k¥ khi phét sinh, trir chi phi di
vay lién quan trye ticp dén viée diu wr xfly dyng hodc san xudt tai sin dé& dang duge tinh vao gia tri
clia tai san do (duge von hod) khi co di cac diéu kién quy dinh trong Chudn myc K& todn Viét Nam sé
16 “Chi phi di vay”.

Chi phi di vay lién quan tryc tiép dén viée diu tu xdy dung hodic san xult t4i san do dang dwge tinh
vao gid tri cla tai san d6 (duge von hod), bao gdm cc khodn Idi tidn vay, phan b céc khoan chidt
khiu hoic phu trdi khi phat hanh trdi phidu, céc khoan chi phi phy phat sinh lién quan t6i qué trinh
tam thi tuc vay,

f. Nguyén tic ghi nhan chi phi phdi tra

Céc khodn chi phi thue té chua phit sinh nhung duge trich trude vio chi phi sdn xuit, kinh doanh
trong ky d& ddm bao khi chi phi phét sinh thyc t& khéng gdy dét bién cho chi phi san xuét kinh doanh
trén co s& ddm bio nguyén tic phis hop gitta doanh thu va chi phi. Khi céc chi phi @6 phat sinh, néu cé
chénh léch véi sb di trich, ké toan tién hanh ghi bd sung hodc ghi gidam chi phi turong (mg véi phan
chénh léch.

g Nguyén tac va phrong phdp ghi nhdn cde khoan du phong phdi tra
Trudmg hop s6 du phong phai ted kY nay 1én hon 50 dy phong phai trd & ky truée chua sir dyng hét thi
80 chénh léch duoe ghi nhin vio chi phi sin xuit kinh doanh cla ky ké todn d6. Trudmg hop s6 dir
phong phai tra k¥ ndy nho hon s6 du phong phéi tra & ky trude chua sir dung hét thi sé chénh léch phai
dugc hoan nhdp ghi giam chi phi san xudt kinh doanh ctia ky ké toan do

h. Nguyén tdc ghi nhan chénh léch v gid héi dodi
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CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL Miu s6 B09 - DNN

L& DI - KON Binh Trém — Phuimg Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh (Ban hénh kém theo QP sb

2002014 TT-BTC

] ngdy 22/12/2014 ciia B4 truémg BS Tai Chinh)

Céc nghigp vu kinh 1€ phat sinh bang ngoai 1§ duge quy doi ra dong Viét Nam theo ty gid giao dich
thuc 1€ tai thoi diém phat sinh nghiép vy. Tai théi diém cudi nim céc khoan muc tién 1€ cé goc ngoai
té duge quy doi theo ty gid binh quén lién ngén hang do Ngfn hang Nha nuwde Vigt Nam cong b vao
ngiy két thiic nién di ké todn,

Chénh 1¢ch ty gid thye té phat sinh trong ky vé chénh léch ty gid do ddnh gid lai s6 du cde khoan muc
tidn 1t tai thoi didm cudi nam duoe két chuyén vao doanh thu hojic chi phi tai chinh trong nim tai
chinh.

L Nguyén tic va Phieang phap ghi nhan doanh thy

Doanh thi bdn héng

Doanh thu bin hang duge ghi nhan khi thoa man cac didu kién sau:

- Dé xuét hoddon cho khach hang;

- Doanh thu duge xédc dinh tuong déi chic chin:

- Cong ty da thu duoc hodc s& thu duoc loi ich kinh té tir giao dich bén hang;
- Xdc dinh duge chi phi lién quan dén giao dich ban hang

Doanh thu cung ccfp dich vu

Doanh thu cung cép dich vy duge ghi nhin khi két qua clia giao dich d6 dugc xde dinh mét cich ding
tin cdy. Trudmg hop viée cung cép dich vu lién quan dén nhiéu ky thi doanh thu duge ghi nhin trong
ky theo ket qua phan cong vige dd hoan thanh vio ngay l4p Bang Cén déi ké todn cia ky dé. Két qua
chia giao dich cung cép dich vu duee xdc dinh khi thoa man cie didu kién sau:

- Doanh thu duge xde dinh twong déi chéc chin:
- Cé khd ning thu duoc loi ich kinh té tir giao dich cung cdp dich vy do:
- Xéc dinh duge phdn cong viée d& hoan thinh vao ngdy lap Bing can déi ké todn;

- Xidc dinh duge chi phi phat sinh cho giao dich va chi phi dé hoan thanh giao dich cung cap dich vy
do

Daoarh thu hoat dong 1ai chinh
Doanh thu phét sinh tir tién 13, tién ban quyén, ¢b tire, loi nhuin dugc chia va cic khoan doanh thu
hoat dong tai chinh khae dugc ghi nhdn khi thoa man déng thoi hai (2) didu kién sau:

- C6 khd ning thu duoc loi ich kinh t& tir giao dich dé:
- Doanh thu duge xdc dinh twong dbi chic chin.

Cé tic, loi nhudn duge chia duge ghi nhan khi Cong ty dwoc quyén nhin ¢d tic hofic duoce quyén
nhin lgi nhudn tir viée gop vin.
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CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL

La DI - KCN Dinh Trim — Phuémg Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh
2002014/ TT-BTC

Miu si BOY - DNN
{Ban hanh kém theo QB 56

ngay 22/12/2014 cia Ba trudmg Ba Tai Chinh}

TIL Thiing tin bd sung cho cde khodn mye trinh biy trong Bang ¢din dbi ké todn

01- Tidn vii tuwong dirrng tidn
- Tién mat
- Tién giri ngiin hang
- Tién dang chuyén

Cing

02- Hang ton kho
- Niuyén ligu, vit ligu
- Cong oy, dung ey
- Chi phi 83, KD dir dang,
- Hang hoa
- Thanh Phim
Ciing
13- Phai thu khiich hing
Phiii thu cia khich hing ngén han
- Cong ty Co phin sat thép Vigt Nam
- Cing ty Cb phin TD [PC
- Cang ty CP POWERTRADE
- Bai 1% Anh Tigp
- Cong ty CP Tip doan [PC
- Cong ty TNHH TMDV Phat Lic Bio
- Cang ty TNHH Béiu Tu Xdy Dymg Thiyy Tridu
- Cong ty o phin xiy dung cong trinh IPC
- Céng ty TNHH HAI LI KE 51
Cing
(- Ngwivi mua tri troie
Nguwii mua tri trirde ngiin han
- Céing ty TNHH T™ SX Sit thép Binh Khang
- Céng ty TNHH Thiremg mai va dich vu CNC Thign Phiic
- Cong ty CP thuomg mai diu khi Thinh Visgng
Cing
05- Tra trwie cho ngudi bdn
Ngdin han:
- Cong ty TNHH Kiém todn AFC Viét Nam- CN Phia Bic
- Céing ty TNHH Biu tr & Phat trién Cong nghiép An Nam
- Cong ty TNHH TMDV Quédc Té An Toan Phét
- Long ty TNHH kinh doanh va xfy dyng Hii Yén
- Cong ty CP Chimg khoén APG
- Cong ty TNHH San xuit vé cung (mg vit tr Ha Nai
- Cdng ty CP tip doan IPC
- Sartéi chinh Bic Giang
- Ciing ty CP tur van déu tr XD Tan Hiép Phat
- Clng ty CP Dinh gia OPEN VALUE
“ Cong ty TNHH TSQ 6.2
- Cing ty C6 phin AMERICANTECH
- B gy khdc
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Ngziy 30/09/2025

541.739.369
13006148916

13.547.888.285

Ngiy 30/09/2025
36.761.880

270.974.717.040
271.011.478.920
Neay 30/09/2025

9.337.966.000
[.726.180.384

11.064.146.384
Ngiry 30/09/2025

32.391.356.160
123.434.278.060
155.825.634.220
Ngiy 30/09/2025
270.442.100.360
57.500.000
103.600.000
37.503.180
44.877.636.000
40.000.000

169.000.000,000
120.000.000
147.000.000
5.000.000
190.450.000
55.833.411.180

30.000.000

(Ban vi tinh: ding)
Ngiy 01/01/2025

5.851.339.514
42.936.198.988

48.787.538.502

Negiy 01/01/2025

193, 100615136

193.100.615.136

Ngay 01/01/2025

2.843.795. 880
34.732.788.145

3.696.000.000

38.980.132.640
11.693.517.000
45.525.160
185.478.521.443

Ngay 01/01/2025

Ngiy 01/01/2025
33.543.997.346
S0.000.000
103,600,000
37.503.1%0
31.887.636.000
40.000.000
1.425.258. 166



CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL

Lé D1 - KON Binh Trédm — Phuimg Nénh- Tinh Béc Ninh
20072014 TT-BTC

Miu s6 B0Y - DNN
(Ban hanh kém theo QD sé

ngay 22/12/2014 cia Bo trudme Bé Tai Chinh)

06~ Cic khodin phai thu khic
a. Ngén han:
- Tam {mg
- Ky cuge, ky quy
- Phdi thu khic
b, Déai han:
- Ky cuge, ky quiy
Cong
07- Chi phi tra trude
a. Ngiin han;
- Tién thué dét vi ha ting
- Béo hiém
- Chi phi tra trudic ngin han
b. Dvii han:
- Vé binh gas
- Chi phi chiy phin bd khic
Cing
08- Phai tra ngudi bdn
a. Ngiin han:
- Coing ty CP Phit trién Ha ting KON tinh Bic Giang
"= Cong 1ty CP tip doan (PC
- Cang ty ci phiin Thuomg mai diu khi Tin Mghia
- Cong ty TNHH MTV Thuin Phat Hai Duremg
-Cong ty TNHH Trutmg Thiing
- Cong ty Dién lyc Bic Giang
- Cong ty INHH SX va cung img viit tr Ha Niji
- Cong ty CP VINAKISS Viét Nam
= Ciing ty TNHH Thép Cudmg Phat DST
- Céng ty CP 'Tip doin VICO
- Cling ty TNHH INTERTEK. Vigl Nam
- Cong ty CP Ong thép Thudn Phit
- 56 giao dich chimg khodn H& Chi Minh
- Céing ty TNHH Xay dymg Thanh Nhin Thinh
Cing

-09- Chi phi phai tri ngin han
- Chi phi gia céng v binh gas
- Chi phi 1i vay
Cong ,
10 - Vay va ng thué tai chinh ngin han
a. Ngiin han:
Vay ngin han
Mo thué tai chinh
b. Dai han:
Way dai han
Cing
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Negay 30/09/2025
1.318.515.614

8.738.698
1.309.776.916
60.000.000
60.000.000
1.378.515.614

Ngiy 30/09/2025
36.607.742

36.607.742

194.421.404.997
194.421.404.997

194.458.012.739

Ngiy 30/09/2025
54.192.515.269
232.303.920

44316927 499

185.186.000
9.213.097 850

245.000.000

54.192.515.26%

Noay 30/09/2025

Ngity 30/09/2025
404.801.241.336
404.801.241.336

99.044.127.501
99.044.127.501
503.845.368.837

Ngiy 01/01/2025
1.498.342.720

8.758.498

1.480 584222

60.000.000

G0.000.000

1.558.342.720
Ngay 01/01/2025

224,131.085.262
224.131.085.262
224.131.085.262

Negiiy 01/01/2025
127.741.953.394

56.377.364.555

10.452.174.975

23.841.093.056
25.549.165.048

11517155760
5000000

127.741.953.394

Ngay 01/01/2025
1.730.695.582
1.730.695.582

Negity 01/01/2025

345.478.462.708
345.478.462.708

138.832.575.787
138.832.575.7T87
484.311.038.495

_—




CONG TY CP DAU TU TDG

GLOBAL

L& D1 - KCN Binh Trim — Phuimg Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh

2002014/ TT-BTC

Miu s6 B09 - DNN

(Ban hanh kém theo QP sé

ngay 22/12/2014 cia BS trudng B Tai Chinh)

10a - Thi sin ¢b dinh hiro hinh

MNhiietra, vit kidn

Phuomg tién viin

Thit bj dyng ey

Khodin myc et My mdbc thiét bi 4l trovin din ML s Thng cing
NGUYEN GIA
- Sii dir diu ki 17.946.189.677 7.324.291.403 575.012.122 25.845.493.202
- 56 ting trong ky - i
-Sogimuwongky | . [ | -
- Sii dur cuiti ki 17.946.189.677 7.324.291.403 575.012.122 25.845.493.202
GIA TR] HAO MON LUy KE =
= §i dw diiu ki T.560.469.269 6.823.791.347 S7T5.012.122 14.959.272.738
- 86 ting trong ky 130,543 301 45.499,90% 176445299
- 56 gidm trong ki
- 5i i cudi ki T.601.412.570 6.864.291.345 575.012.122 15.135.716.037
GIATRICON LAI 11.254.777.107 455.000.058

10.709.777.165|

10b - Tai sfn ed dinh thué tai chinh

Khodin myc Miy mic thict bj
NGUYEN GIA
- 86 du déiu ki 1.807.272.727,
- 56 ting trong ki
- S giamwrongky
- 5ii dw eudi Ky 1L.B07.272.727
(GIA TRI HAO MON LUY KE — -
- 5 dw diin ki 516.363.645
- 86 ting trong ki 64.545 456
- S5 gilm trong k¥ : -
- Sii du enfi ki SH0.909.101

(GIA TRI CON LAl

I

1.226.363.626

10C - Tai sdn i dinh vé hinh

Khoin muc

Tili giin ed dinh vi hinh

NGUYEN GLA
- 56 dw diln ki =

81.505.820,

- S6 uing trong ky

- 54 giam trong kv

- S dir eudi ki

B1.505.820

15
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CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL Miu s6 B09 - DNN

L& D1 - KCN Binh Tram — Phutmg Nénh- Tinh Biic Ninh (Ban hinh kém theo OD sé
20002014/ TT-BTC

ngay 22/12/2014 cia BS trrémez B Tai Chink)

Ngay 30/09/2025 Ngay 01/01/2025

11- Tinh hinh ting, giam cdc khoin du tw vao don vi khdc 62.000.000.000 62.000.000.000
(1) Cic khoan dau tw tai chinh ngin han . .
- Chimg khodn d ﬁl_l_tu_ ngiin han
- Péu tur tii chinh ngén han khic _ _
(2) Céc khoin dau tw tii chinh dii han 62.000.000.000 62.000.000.000
- Biu tir vio cong ty con 2.000.000.000 2.000.000.000
- Déu tur vao cong ty lién két 60.000.000.000 60.000.000.000
- Péu tu tai chinh dai han khac ﬁ
Ciing o
* L do ting, gidm....... “E',E
122- Thué v cde khoiin phéi ndp nha mroe . , 06
- Thué gid trj gia ting phdi njp . ) ﬁ

- Thué tiéu thu déc biét

- Thué xudt, nhip khiu

- Thué thu nhdp doanh nghi¢p

- Thué thu nhép c4 nhén

- Thué tai nguyén

- Thué nha dat va tién thué dit

- Cic loai thué khéc

- Phi, I¢ phi v céc khoan phai ndp khc

12b- Thut vi ede khodn phii thu nha nude 7.446.468.853 4.238.698.411
- Thue gié trf gia tang 7446468853 - 4238698411
- Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép

16



CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL

Lé D1 - KCN Binh Tram — Phumg Nénh- Tinh Béc Ninh

20020140/ TT-BTC

ngay 23/13/2014 ciia Bé truwdng B Tai Chink)

Miu st B09 - DNN
(Ban hanh kém theo QD s6

13 - Tinh hinh ting, giim ngudn vin chi sir hiry

Chi tiéu

Si diu ki

Ting trong ky

Gidm trong ky

8o cudi ki

I- Vion diu tur cila chi sér hiry véin

242.111.900.000

242.111.900.000

2- Thing d von ¢ phin

:3- Viin khéc cda chi so hitu

4- C6 phicu quy (*)

5- Chénh léch 1y gid hoi dodi

6- Cée qui thude vin chi sa hiru

7- Loi nhugn sau thué chua phén phdi

13.577.455.013

46.926.899

13.624.381.912

Ting cing

255.689.355.013

46.926.894

255.736.281.912

17



CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL Miu s6 B09 - DNN
L D1 - KON Binh Tram — Phuémg Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh (Ban hanh kém theo QD sé

20002004 TT-BTC

ngay 22/12/2014 cia BS truomg B Tai Chinh)

Ny 30/09/2025

IV. Thing tin bd sung cho céc khoiin myc trinh biy trang Bio edo
két quii hogt ding kinh doanh

14. Chi tiét doanh thu va thu nhip khic
- Doanh thu bén hing 901.470.576.117
Trong dé: Doanh thu trao déi hing hod
- Doanh thu cung cap dich wi
Trong dié: Doanh thu trao dii dich w
= Doanh thu hogt dimg tii chinh T73.849.502
Trong do:
+ Tién Iai, ¢d tire, o nhudn duoe chia
+ Ldi chénh 1¢ch ty oid da thue hién
+ Liii chénh l&ch v gid chura thire hign
15- Diéu chinh cic khoin ting, giam thu nhip chju thué TNDN
(1) Tong lpi nhudn ké 10an trude thué 2.244.853.061
(2) Cie khodn thu nbdp khong tinh vao thu nhip chiu thué TNDN
(3) Cac khodn chi phi khing duge khdu trir vio thu nhip chiu thué TNDN
{4) 86 16 chura sir dung ( L3 cde ndm trude dge teir viio |y nhugin trurdic thué)
(5} 86 thu nhip chiu thué TNDN trong nim (5=1-2+3-4)
16. Chi phi SXKD theo yéu td
= Chi phi nguyén ligw vt ligu
= Chi phi nhéin cdng
- Chi phi khiiu hao tai sén of dinh
= Chi phi dich wp mua ngodi
- Chi phi khéc bing tién
Cing
V- Théng tin bb sung cho cie khodn myc trong bio cio luu chuyén tidn t

17- Théng tin vé cic giao dich khéng bing tidn phat sinh trong nam bio cio
- Vige mua tai san bing céch nhin cic khodn nit li&n quan true tiép hodc
thing qua nghié¢p vy cho thué tai chinh

- Vige chuyén ng thimh von chi s¢ hitu
18- Ciic khodin tién va twomg dwong tién doanh nghiép nim gi @ nhing khéng sir dung
- céc khoan tién nhin k¥ quy, k¥ curgre T18.860.240
<= cde khoan khae...
18

(Don vi tink: VNB)
Ngiy 30/09/2024

1018747224 888

1.261.980.355

3.236.506.149

718.860.240



CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL

Miu si B09 - DNN
L& D1 - KCN Binh Tram — Phudmg Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh {Ban hanh kém theo QB sé
2002014/ TT-BTC

ngiy 22/12/2014 cia Bé truomg B Tai Chinh)

VI- Nhiing théng tin khic
- Nhimg khodn ng tidm ting
- Nhimg sir kign phét sinh sau ngdy két thoc kv ké todn nam
- Thing tin so sdnh
- Thing tin khic (2)

VII- Dinh gi4 tong quat cde chi tiéuva cde kién nghi

Bde Ninh, ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025

NG UO1 LAP BIEU KE TOAN TRUONG
(K, ho tén) (Ky. ho tén)

/tuiﬂ*

il

KE TOAN TRUONG

Nguyén Thi Thu Hing

TONG GIAM BOC

Fi Moink Fiéiu

18
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TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN
Lot D1 - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province ([ssued with Decision No. 20002014/ TT-BTC
dated December 22. 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of TDG Global Investment Joint Stock Company (hereinafier referred to as “the

Company™) presents its Report and the Company’s Financial Statements for the financial period ended
September 30, 2025

TDG Global Investment Joint Stock Company was established in the form of a joint stock company,
organized and operated under the Investment Law No, 59 / 2005/QH 11 and the Enterprise Law No.
68/2014/QH 13 passed by the National Assembly on November 26,2014,

Business Registration Certificate No, 2400345718, first registered on July 13, 2005, registered for the
28th change on July 19, 2025 issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Bac Giang
province, the Company's business activities are:

Manufacturing and assembling gas stoves and gas stove dcCessories;

Buying and selling liquefied petroleum gas :

Installation , repair, warranty and maintenance of civil and industrial gas systems ;
Cargo transportation business;

Passenger transport business by car;

Freight forwarding and handling services (excluding air freight handling services);
Domestic travel services and services for tourists;

Forestry and trading of all kinds of wood, rubber, rubber products;

Production and trading of livestock and poultry feed;

Livestock and poultry farming;

Garment manufacturing;

Trading in machinery, equipment and construction machinery;

Automobile transport business;

LPG cylinder inspection;

Trading in all kinds of iron and stesl:

Trading of coal;

Trading in chemicals and fertilizers for agricultural production:

Agricultural and forestry business;

Mineral business:

Seafood business;

Gas cylinder filling service and gas cylinder filling and packaging production;
electrical , electronic . information technology and telecommunications products ;

1



TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. BO9 - DNN

Lot D1 - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Provinee (Issued with Decision No, 200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

- Production, trading of construction materials and scrap iron;

Real estate business , office rental;
- Buying and selling wine , beer, soft drinks , bottled water , carbonated drinks ;
- Construction of civil and industrial warks;
- Production of bottled purified drinking water ;
- Warehouse rental services;
- Production and warranty repair of gas cylinders:
- Buy and sell gas cylinders (LPG), gas tanks (LPG).
The Company's headquarters is at Lot D1 - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province.
Company's charter capital: 242,11 1,900,000 VND |
PERFORMANCE RESULTS
Profit after tax for the fiscal period ending September 30, 2025 is: VND 1,786.108.740 (Profit after tax
far the third quarter of 2024 is: VND 2,027,292 4843,
Undistributed earnings as of September 30, 2025 are: VND 13,624,381,912 (Undistributed earnings as of
September 30, 2024 are: VND 46, 192,969.740),
EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
There have been no material events oceurring after the reporting date that require adjustment to or
disclosure in the financial statements.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT
The members of the Board of Directors include:

e Date of b
Full name Position appointient Dismissal Date
Mr. Vo Anh Thai Chairman of the Board . 1 20 onss
of Directors
: : ; Chairman of the Board
Mr. Truong Dinh Hai of Ditectare March 28, 2025
: - Vice Chairman of the
i, Doh Pap Minh Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Mr. Nguyen Van Huyen Fifersbar March 28, 2025
Mt. Le Mioh Hieu Board of Directors
Member
Mr. Tran Dinh Co Board of Directors
Member
The members of the Board of Directors include:
iir. Le Minh Hieu General Director
Mr. Nguyen Ha Bac Deputy General Director in charge of

2



TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN

Lot D1 - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Provinee (Issued with Decision No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

production

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for preparing the Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view of the Company's operations, results of operations and cash flows during the year, In

preparing the Financial Statements, the Company's Board of Directors undertakes to comply with the
following requirements:

. Select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently;
= Make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
" State whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, and whether there are material

departures that require disclosure and explanation in the financial statements;
Prepare and present financial statements in compliance with accounting standards, accounting
regimes and current relevant regulations;

Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the Company will continue in business.

The Board of Directors of the Company ensures that the accounting books are kept to reflect the financial
position of the Company, with honesty and reasonableness at any time and ensure that the Financial
Report complies with current regulations of the State. At the same time, it is responsible for ensuring the

safety of the Company's assets and taking appropriate measures to prevent and detect fraud and other
violations.

The Board of Directors of the Company commits that the Financial Statements have reflected fairly and
fairly the financial position of the Company as at September 30, 2025 | the results of its operations and
cash flows for the fiscal vear ended on the same day, in accordance with Vietnamese accounting standards
and regimes and in compliance with relevant current regulations.

Bac Ninh, September 30, 2025
TM. Board of DMrectors

Fé ’%m/& FHiéu



TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN
Lot DI - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province {Issued with Decision No. 200/201 4 TT-BTC

dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

BALANCE SHEET
September 30, 2025

Currency: Vietnamese Dong

ASSET Code E“f;‘;‘l“a‘ S“"‘;r;;:r 30 | ruewsey 1, 2025
1 2 3 . 4 5
A Short-term assets (100=110+120+130+140+150) | 100 | 614.739.784.458 |  505.604.780.660
I Cash and cash equivalents (110 =111 +112) 110 13.547.888.285 48.787.538.502
1. Money 111 L0171 13.547 BER 285 48.787.538.502
| 2. Cash equivalents 112
IL Short-term financial investments 120 IO ET2.5TR.I00 3IR.965.825.600
1. Trading securities 121
2. Provision for decline in value of trading securities (*) 122 )
3. Held-to-maturity investments 123 39.872.578.300 | 38.965.825 600
I1L. Short-term receivables 130 282.824.762.358 |  220.512.103.011 |
1. Shori-term receivables from Cuslamers 131 1LO3 11.064.146384 185 4T78.521.443
| 2. Shori-term prepayment to seller 132 | TLO4 | 270.442.100360 | 33.543.997346
3. Short-term internal receivables 133
4. Receivable according to construction contract progress pla 134
3. Shori-term loan receivables 135
6. Other short-term receivahles 136 1H1L.05a 1318515614 14859 584,222
1. Provision for short-term doubtful receivables (%} 137
8. Assels missing pending scttlement i39
IV. Inventory 144 271.011.478.920 193.100.615.136
[ 1. Inventory 141 | 0LO2 | 271.011.478.920 | 193.100.615.136
2. Provision for inventory price reduction (*) 149
V. Other short-term assets 150 T 483 076.595 4.238.698.411
|. Short-term prepaid expenses 151 HLOGa 36.607.742
2. Deductible VAT 152 M.12b 7446 468 853 4.238.698.411
| 3. Taxes and State reccivables 153 I1.125
4. Ganernment bond repurchase transactions 154
5. Other short-lerm assets 155
B. Long-term assets (200=210+220+240+250+260) 200 357.752.778.537 | 355.567.724.477
L. Long-term receivables 210 60.000.000 G0.000.000
I. Long-term receivables from customers 211
2. Long-term prepavment to the seller 212
3. Business capital in affiliatcd units 213
4. Internal long-term receivables 214 - -
- Internal receivables on exchange rate differences 2144
- Internal receivables on borrowing costs eligible for capitalid 2148
- Other internal receivahles 214C
5. Long-lerm loan receivables 215
6. Other long-term receivables 216 MLOsb GOLO00.000 60.000.000
7. Pravision for long-term doubtful receivables (*) 219
1. Fixed assets 220 12.017.646.611 12.740.612.876
| 1. Tangible fixed assets 23] L 10a 10.709.777.165 11.239.107.064
| = Original price 222 | UL10a 25 845493202 25.845.493.202




TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN
Lot D1 - Dink Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province (Issued with Decision No, 20072004/ TT-BTC

dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

- Accumulated depreciation value (%) 223 | ML10a | (15.135716.037)| (14.606386.] 38)
2 Fiﬁ:u‘u:iﬂl leased fixed assets 224 1110k 1.226.363.626 1.419.999.992
- Original price 2241 | NL10b 1.807.272.727 1.807,272.727
= Accumulated depreciation value {*] 2242 | L10Ob (580.909.101) (387272.735)
3. Intangible fixed assets 227 81.505.820 81.505.820
- Original price s 228 81.505.820 B1.505820
-_ﬁ_u:.::mnu_latcd depreciation value (%) == 229
L Investment ru_uj estate 230
- Chriginal price 231
= Accumulated depreciation value 232
V. Long-term unfinished assets 240 89.253.726.929 56.636.026.339
1. Long-term unfinished production and business costs 241
2. Cost of unfinished basic construction 2432 89.253.726.929 36.636.026.339
V. Long-term financial investments 250 G2.000.000.006 G2.000.000.000
1. Imvestment in subsidiaries 251 2.000.000.000 2.000.000.000
2. Imvestment in associated companies and joint ventures 252 H0.000.000.000 60000000000
| 3. Imvesting capital in other units 253
4. Long-term financial investment reserve {“;} 254
5. Held-to-maturity investments 255
V. Other long-term assets 260 194.421.404.997 224.131.085.262
|, Long-term prepaid expenses 261 HLO6b | 194421404997 | 224.131.085.262
2, Deferred income tax asscts 262
| 3. Long-term replacement equipment, materials and spare par| 263
4. Other long-term assets 268 -
Total assets (270=100+200) 270 973.492.562.995 | 861.172.505.137
CAPITAL SOURCES
C. Liabilities (300=310+330) 300 716.756.281.083 | 616.906.911.965
L. Short-term debt 310 616.993.293.342 477355475938
TShm'l-term payables to suppliers ill NLOTa 54.192.515.269 127741953394
2. Shori-term prepayment by the buyer 312 155.825.634.220
3. Taxes and amounts payable to the State 313 459.516.633 1.026.088.104
4. Must pay employees 34 104,989,150 124.450.150
5. Short-term payable expenses 315 108§ 928.522.194 1.730.695.582
6. Shart-term internal payables 316
- Internal payment for exchange rate difference 3loA
Internal payables on borrowing costs eligible for capitalizatio] 3168 il
- Other internal pavables 31aC
7. Payable according to construction contract progress sched| 317
| 8. Short-term unrealized revenue 318 S12.874.540 1.253.826.000
9. Other short-term payables and receivables il9 Lo8.000.000
10. Short-term loans and financial leases ) 1320 404801241336 | 345478.462.708
- Loans 3204 | HLO9
- Financial leasing debt 208 | HLO9
| I. Bhort-term payables provision 321
12. Reward and welfare fund 322
13. Price stabilization fund _ 323
14. Government bond repurchase transactions 324
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IL Long-term debt 330 99.762.987.741 139.551.436.027
I. Long-term payables (o suppliers a3l
2. Long-term prepayment by buyer 332
| 3. Long-terin payable expenses 333 T18.860.240 T18.860.240
4. Internal payables on working capital 334
5. Long-term internal payables 335
- Internal payment for exchange rate difference 335A
Internal payables on borrowing costs eligible for capitalizatio] 3358
- Chher internal payables 3as5¢
6. Long-term unrealized revenue 336
7. Other long-term payables 337
| 8. Long-term loans and financial leases 3380 99.044.127.501 138.832.575.787
9. Convertible bonds 339
10. Preferred shares 340
| 11, Delerred i income tax payable 341
12. Long-term payab!e provisions 342
13, Science and Technology Developrnent Fund 343
D. Owner's equity (400=410+430) 400 255.736.281.912 | 244.265.593.172
L. Equity 410 255.736.281.912 | 244.265.593.172
I. Cramer’s capital 411 242111900000 | 232427320000
| - Common shares with voting rights 4111 | TLI3 | 242011900000 |  232.427.320.000
- Prefer red shares - 4112
2. Share capital surplus 412
| 3. Bond conversion option 413
4. Other owners' capital 414 i
5. Treasury shares (#) 415
6. Difference in asset revalustion 416
T Exchange rate differences 417
8. Development investment fund 418
9. Business arrangement support fund 419
10, Other equity funds 420
L1, Undistributed profit after tax 421 .13 13.624.381.912 11.838273.172
- Aceumulated undistributed profit after tax up to the end of tf  421a | 1113 11.838.273.172 6.171.055.163
- Undistributed profit after tax this period 421b | NL13 1.786.108.740 5.667.218.009
12, Imvestment capital for construction and development 422
Il. Other funding sources and funds 430
I. Funding sources 431
2. Funding sources for forming fixed assets 432
Total capital (440—Jﬂﬂ+4ﬂﬂ] 440 072.492.562.995 | 861.172.505.137

THE TABLETIMES
iSlenature, full name)

i
P

Mewyen Thi Thu Hang

CHIEF ACCOUNTANT
fSignature, fill name)
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TG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
LOT . DINH TRAM INDUSTRIAL PARK, NENH WARD, BAC NINH PROVINCE

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE REPORT

3rd Quarter 2625
5 Eplan Churter 3 ..ﬁml.lnmlllmd firom the Mcn._um_&ab:d from the
sy o ] B B il o
1 2 3 & 7
1. Sales and sepice reveniss 1| W14 309212750128 | 225.389.990.523 G01.4705T6.117 | 1018747224 888
2. Deductions B 2 1.743.406.440 0 1. 743 406 440 1]
3. Net revenue from insurance aml serviee {_1 I.I-_tll_a.ﬂli 10 JOT 469,552,688 22:55&5,991].513 B90.727.169.677 l.um.m:zzusa
4. Cost of goads sold 1 289 302832561 [213.065322 835 B47.516.624.056 970,956 974 552
5. Gross profit on Insurance and service (20=10-11) 20 17.966.520,027 | 12324.667.687 52.210.545.621 47,790.250.336
Eﬂﬂﬂ!iﬂ operaing reveme - 21 [ Ivid 4833447 5155320 775849502 1.26] 80,355
7. Financial costs 22 & TH5 067 728 5989.704.121 22017953235 20342 878277 :
. -'I'Mfm.l'fﬂg'_ﬁllr\;';?ﬂ ExpEE o 23 LT8I.067.728 5989.704.121 22017953235 20342 878277
& Selling expenses 25 ID.léﬁ.iE;.zﬁl f.644.118.309 25.363.309.543 12233905873
9. Businass management costs il 4484500626 1.536. 763,134 3.330.108 839 12,348, 140.770
i;';‘_z;:'"‘“‘ f""_' Eee ""“"TT“ 122)| 30 TLIOLE | 1840762557 2275.023.506 4127.305771
11 Other income 3 3.360 000,000 1] 3360000000
12, Other expenses 31 24 375,000 LA4] 803,410 30170445 4250799 622
13, Other profits (40=31-32) 40 =24.375.000 LOIB. 196,500 -Ml‘-"ﬁ;ﬂﬁ -B90.7T99.632
14. Total accounting profit hefore tax (Si=30+40) S0 | IVas 46.926.899 TTA43.033 2244853061 3.236.506.149
15, Current corporate income fax expense | 3l L] 458,744,321 ]209.2T3.'E~ﬁ-5._
16. Deferred curp;armn income lX experse 52 4] ] ]
17, Profit afier corporate income Lax {(60=50-51-51) -iﬂ 46.926.890 77.434.033 1786, 108,740 2027201484
18, Basic earnings per share () T 1] 0 0
19. Declining earnings per share (%) Tl i} i s 1] | [}
- Extabiished on September 30, 2025
THE TABLETIMES CHIEF ACCOUNTANT "
(Sagaamire, fill pon) {Segrinire, fuoll mamek
/,{m:fiﬁ
.'\Fguyru.';hl Thi: Hang R‘L i
KE TOAN TRUGNG
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TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

LOTDL, DINH TRAM [NDUSTRIAL PARK, NENH WARD, BAC NINH PROVINCE
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(By indirect method)
September 30, 2025
Aceumulated from the | Accumulated from the
iidicator Index | Explunat | beginning of the year to beginning of the year
code ion the end of this quarter to the end of the
{This vear) previous vear
L Cazh Nlow from aperating activities
1. Profit before tax 01 465926899 6.683.950.018
2. Adjustments for the amounts
- Depreciution of fixed assets and investment real estate 0z AT0.079 665 G963 955020
= Provisions 03 - 4

|- Exchange rate difference poins and |osses due to revaluation of f

04

(4. 189 718 T66)

= Prafit and loss from investment activities L] (775.849.502)

- Interest expense U6 22.017953.235 0075 766,122
- Other adjustments 07 & .

3. Operating profit before changes in working capiial 0% 21,659.110.297 33.533.961 394
- Incresse, decrease in receivables k] (35847357 266) (74.258.222.523)
- Increase, decremse inveniory 1 (7T7.910.863.784) 28313419711

- Inerense, decrease in payahles {excluding interest payuble, corp

11

97.869.040.742

44.988. 177 457

- Ingrease, decrense prepaid expenses 12 29.673.072.523 (38,256,153 478)
- Increase, decrease of trading sccurities 13 _ %

- Imterest paid 14 - (29167 166,585
- Corporate income tax paid i5 - (367.201.267)
- Ciher imcome from husiness activities 16

- Chther expenses for business operations 17

Met cash flow from operating activities 20 35.443.902.512 (35.2583.285.295)

. Cash flow from investing activities

1. Mcrnex spent on purchasing and constructing fixed assets and o

21

(88.533.662.339)

2. Proceeds from liguidation and sale of fixed assels and other lod

i1

(89,253 726.929)

3. Money spent on lending and purchasing debt instruments of otk

23

4. Money recovered from lending and reselling debt instruments d

24

&, D00 000 00

5, Money spent on capital investment in other units (25 - {2.000,000,000)
6.Recovery of capital imestment in other entities 26

7, Interest income, dividends snd profits distributed 29 TT75.840 502 2.545 063 606

Met cash low from investing activities i (BR477.877.427) (B1.578.598.733)
L Cash flow from financial al netivities

1. Proceeds from issuing shares and receiving capital contribwtiog 31 - -

2. Money 1o return capital to owners, buy back shares izsped h_-|.-

the enterprise 32 - 4]
3. Proceeds from borrowing 33 398 409,342 069 1.028.393.984. 182

4 Loan principal repayment 34 (IB0.525.003.747) (874.700.131.519)
5, Payment of principal of financial lease 35 (S0.013.584)]- I60.054 336

6, Dividends and profits paid to owners 36 0 1]
7. Proceeds from capital comributions of non-controlling sharehd D37 0 1]
Met cash flow from financing sctivitics 40 17.794.324.698 153.333.798.327

Met cash low during the period (50 = 20+30+40) S (35.239.650.217) 36.201.914.299

Cash and cesh equivalents at the beginning of the period (] 48.787.534.502 12,585 624 201

Impact of foreign exchange rae changes [ i 0
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period (70 = S0-+6[70 13547588245 48.787.538.502

THE TABLETIMES

fEgmatnee, foll mawe)

CHIEF ACCOUNTANT
(Signcnnere, foll pase)

ity
s

#

, i
Mamyen Thi Thu Hang kj/
7
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-_x’lémym gﬁf Dink %ﬁmg

Established on Seprember 30, 2025

General Director
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TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN

Lot [} - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province (Issued with Decision No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finanee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Third quarter of 2025

CHARACTERISTICS OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Form of capital ownership

TDG Global Investment Joint Stock Company was established in the form of a joint stock company,
organized and operated under the Investment Law No. 59 / 2005/QH 11 and the Enterprise Law No.
68/2014/QH 13 passed by the National Assembly on November 26, 2014.

The Company's headquarters is at Lot DI - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh
Province,

Company 's charter capital : 242,111,900,000 VNI

. Business field

The Company's business areas are production, trade and investment.
- Characteristics of business operations in the fiscal year that affect the Financial Statements:

Business Registration Certificate No. 2400345718, first registered on July 13, 2005, registered for the

28th change on July 19, 2025 issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Bac Giang
province, the Company's business activities are:

Manufacturing and assembling gas stoves and gas stove accessories!

Buying and selling liquefied petroleum gas ;

Installation , repair, warranty and maintenance of civil and industrial gas systems ;
Cargo transportation business;

Passenger transport business by car;

Freight forwarding and handling services (excluding air freight handling services);
Domestic travel services and services for tourists;

Forestry and trading of all kinds of wood, rubber, rubber products:

Production and trading of livestock and poultry feed;

Livestock and poultry farming;

Garment manufacturing;

Trading in machinery, equipment and construction machinery:

Automobile transport business;

LPG cylinder inspection;

Trading in all kinds of iron and steel;

Trading in all kinds of coal;

Trading in chemicals and fertilizers for agricultural production;

Agricultural and forestry business;

Mineral business;

Seafood business;
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Lot D1

- Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province {Issued with Decision No, 2002014/ TT-BTC

dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

L.

2.
3.

Gas cylinder filling service and gas cylinder filling and packaging production;
electrical . electronic , information technology and telecommunications products ;
Production, trading of construction materials and scrap iron;

Real estate business . office rental:

Buying and selling wine , beer, soft drinks , bottled water , carbonated drinks ;
Construction of civil and industrial works;

Production of bottled purified drinking water ;

Warehouse rental services;

Production and warranty repair of gas cylinders;

Buy and sell gas cylinders (LPG), gas tanks (LPG).

ACCOUNTING POLICIES APPLIED AT ENTERPRISES:

Accounting period: Starts from January 1 and ends on December 31 every vear.

Currency used in accounting: The currency used in accounting records is Vietnamese Dong (VND).
Applicable aceounting regime

Applicable accounting regime

The Company applies the Enterprise Accounting Regime according to Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance.

Statement on compliance with Accounting Stemdards and Accounting Regime

We ensure compliance with Vietnamese accounting standards and regulations.

Applicable accounting form
The company applies the general journal accounting method.

Applicable accounting policies

Principles for recording cash and cash equivalents: Including cash, bank deposits, and money in
transit. The currency used in accounting records is Vietnamese Dong (VND).

Principle of recording receivables: Receivables are presented on the financial statements according to
the book value of customer receivables and other receivables.

Principles of inventory recognition : Inventories are calculated at original cost. In case the net
realizable value is lower than the original cost, it must be calculated at the net realizable value. The
original cost of inventories includes purchase costs, processing costs and other directly related costs
incurred to bring the inventories to their current location and condition.

Method of calculating ending inventory value: Ending inventory value is determined by the average
monthly price calculation method.

Inventory accounting method: Inventory is accounted for using the perpetual inventory method.

The provision for inventory devaluation is made at the end of the year as the difference between the
original cost of inventory and their net realizable value.

10
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d. Fixed asset depreciation method

Tangible fixed assets and intangible fixed assets are recorded at ori ginal cost. During use, tangible

fixed assets and intangible fixed assets are recorded at original cost, accumulated depreciation and
residual value.

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method. The estimated depreciation period is as
follows:

- Houses and structures

3 - 25 years
- Machinery and equipment 5- 10 years
- Means of transmission 5 - 12 years
- Management equipment and tools 3 - 8 years
Other fixed assets 5 - 10 years

e. Principles for recording borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recorded in production and business expenses in the period when incurred, except
for borrowing costs directly related to the investment, construction or production of uncompleted
assets, which are included in the value of that asset (capitalized) when meeting all the conditions
specified in Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 16 "Borrowing costs " .

Borrowing costs directly related to the construction or production of an asset in progress are included

in the cost of that asset (capitalized), including interest, amortization of discounts or premiums when
issuing bonds, and additional costs incurred in connection with the borrowing process.

Principle of recording pavable expenses

Actual expenses that have not yet arisen but are deducted in advance from production and business
expenses in the period to ensure that when actual expenses arise, they do not cause sudden changes in
production and business expenses on the basis of ensuring the principle of matching between revenue
and expenses. When such expenses arise, if there is a difference with the amount deducted, the
accountant will record additional expenses or reduce expenses corresponding to the difference.

Principles and methods of recording provisions for payables

In case the amount of provisions payable in this period is greater than the amount of provisions
payable in the previous period that has not been used up, the difference shall be recorded in the
production and business expenses of that accounting period. In case the amount of provisions payable
in this period is less than the amount of provisions payable in the previous.period that has not been

used up, the difference shall be reversed and recorded as a reduction in the production and business
expenses of that accounting period.

Principles for recording exchange rate differences

Economic transactions arising in foreign currencies are converted into Vietnamese Dong at the actual
exchange rate at the time of the transaction. At the end of the year, monetary items denominated in

i
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foreign currencies are converted at the average interbank exchange rate announced by the State Bank
of Vietnam on the closing date of the accounting year.

Actual exchange rate differences arising during the period and exchange rate differences due to

revaluation of balances of monetary items at the end of the year are transferred to financial revenue or
expenses in the fiscal vear.

i Principles and methods of revenue recognition
Sales revenue

Sales revenue is recognized when the following conditions are satisfied:

- Invoiced to customer ;

- Revenug is determined relatively reliably;

- The company has obtained or will obtain economic benefits from the sale transaction;
- Identify costs associated with sales transactions

Service revenue

Revenue from the rendering of services is recognized when the outcome of the transaction can be
reliably estimated. In cases where the provision of services involves several periods, revenue is
recognized in the period according to the results of the work completed on the date of the Balance
Sheet of that period. The outcome of the service provision transaction is determined when the
following conditions are satisfied:

- Revenue is determined relatively reliably;
- Ability to obtain economic benefits from the transaction of providihg that service;
- Determine the completed work on the date of the Balance Sheet;

- Identify the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction to provide that
service

Financial operating revenue

Revenue arising from interest, royalties, dividends, profits distributed and other financial revenue is
recorded when both (2) following conditions are satisfied:

- It is possible to obtain economic benefits from the transaction;
- Revenue is determined relatively certainly.

Dividends and profits are recorded when the Company is entitled to receive dividends or profits from
capital contributions,

12
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1. Additional information for items presented in the Balance Sheet

01- Cash and cash equivalents
- Cash
- Bank deposits

- Money is translerring
Audd

02- Inventory
- Raw matcrials
- Tools, equipment
- Cost of production and unfinished business
- Goods
= Finished Product
Auld
03- Customer receivables
Short-term trade receivables
. Vietnam Iron and Steel Joint Stock Company
- IPC Joint Stock Company
- POWERTRADE 15C
- Anh Tiep agent
- IPC Group Corporation
- Phat Loe Bao Trading and Service Company Limited
= Thuy Trieu Construction Investment Company Limited
= IPC Construction Joint Stock Company
-HAILIKE SILLC
Add
(4~ Prepayment by the buyer
Short-term advance payment buyer

September 30, 2025

541,739.369
13.006.148.916

13.547.888.285

September 30,2025
36.761.880

270974 717.040
271.011.478.920
September 30, 2025

9.337.966.000
1.726.180.384

11.064.146.384

September 30, 2025

- Dinh Khang Iron and Steel Production and Trading Company Limited

CNC Thien Phue Trading and Service Company Limited

- Thinh Vuong Petroleum Trading Joint Stock Company

Add

13- Prepayment to the sel ler

Short term:

= AFC Vietnam Auditing Company Limited - Northern Branch

- An Mam Industrial Investment & Development Company Limite:
= An Toan Phat International Trading and Service Company Limit.
- Hai Yen Trading and Construction Company Limited

- APG Securities Joint Stock Company

- Hanoi Materials Production and Supply Company Limited

- [PC Group Corporation

- Bac Giang Department of Finance

- Tan Hiep Phat Construction Investment Consulting Joint Stock:
'= OPEN VALUE Valuation Joint Stock Company

= 150 6.2 Company Limited

AMERICANTECH Joint Stock Company

- Other ohjects

13

32.391.356.160

123.434.278.060

155.825.634.220
September 30, 2025
270.442.100.360
57.500.000
103.600.000
37503180
44.877.636.000
40,000,000

169.000.000.000

120.000.000
147.000.000
5,000,000
193,450,000
35.833.411.180
30.000.000

(Tnit: VND
January 1, 2025

5.851.339.514

42.936.198.988 |

48.7T87.538.502

January 1, 2025

193.100.615.136

193.100.615.136

January 1, 2025

9.843.795 880
34.732.788.145
3.696.000.000
38.980.132.640
11.693.517.000
45.525.160
185.478.521.443

January 1, 2025

January 1, 2025
33.543.997.3406
S0.000.000
103.600.000
37503180
31.887.636.000
40.000.000
1.425.258.166

W N
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06- Other receivables

a, Short term:

- Advance payment

- Betting, deposit

- (Mher receivables

b. Long term:

- Betting, deposit

Add

07- Prepaid expenses

#. Short term:

- Land and infrastructure rental fees

- nsurance

- Shott-term prepaid expenses

b. Long term: _

- Gias cylinder shell

Other pending allocation costs

Add

8- Payable to seller

a. Short term:

- Bac Giang Industrial Park Infrastructure Development Joint Stoc
- IPC Group Corporation

- Tin Nghia Petroleum Trading Joint Stock Company
- Thuan Phat Hai Duong Company Limited

-Truong Thang Company Limited

- Bac Giang Electricily Company

- Hanoi Materials Production and Supply Company Limited
- VINAKISS Vietnam Joint Stock Company

- Cuong Phat DST Steel Company Limited

= VICO Group Joint Stock Company

- INTERTEK Vietnam Co., Lid.

- Thuan Phat Stee] Pipe Joint Stock Company

- Ho Chi Minh Stock Exchange

- Thanh Mhan Thinh Construction Company Limited
Add

09- Short-term payable expenses
- Gas eylinder processing cost

- Interest expense

Add

10 - Short-term loans and financial leases
#. Short term:

Short-term loans

Financial leasing debt

b. Long term:

Long-term loans

Add

14

September 30, 2025
1.327.254.312

8.738.698
1.318.515.614
60.000.000
60.000.000
1.387.254.312

September 30,2025
36.607.742

36.607.742
194.421.404.997
194.421.404.997

194.458.012.739
September 30, 2025

54,192.515.269

232.303.920

44.316.927.499

185.186.000
9.213.097.850

245 000.000

54.192.515.269

September 30, 2025

September 30, 2025

404.801.241.336
404.801.241.336

99.044.127.501
00.044.127.501
503.845.368.837

January 1, 2025
1.498.342.720

B.758.498
1.489.584,222
60.000.000
60.000.000
1.558.342.720
January 1, 2025

224.131.085.262
224.131.085.262
224.131.085.262
Januvary 1, 2025
127.741.953.394

56.377.364.355

10.452.174.975

23.841.093.056
25.549.165.048

11L.517.155.760
5.000.000

127.741.953.394

January 1, 2025
1.730.695.582
1.730.695.582

January 1, 2025

345.478.462.708
345.478.462.708

138.832.575.787
138.832.575.787
d484.311.038.495
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10a - Tangible fixed assets

i Houses and Machinery and Means of : o d Total
structures o prnent transmission :“ulpm':_"t sy

| ORIGINAL PRICE.

- Beginning balance

17946, 189,677 T.324.291.403 575.012.122 25.845.493.202
- Ingreise in period |
- [Mecrease in period
- Ending balance 17.946.189.677 7.324.291.403 575012122 25.845.493.202|
Accumulated Depreciation
- Beginning balance = 7.560.4649.269 6.823.791.347| ST5.012.122 14.959,272.738
= Iivcrease in period 130,943,301 45499998 176443, 299
- Decrease in period |
- Ending balance T691.412.570) 6,869,291 345 575.012.122 15.135.716.037
Residual Value 1254777107 455.000.058 10.7T08.777.165

10b - Financial leased fixed assets

Item

Muachinery and equipment

| ORIGINAL PRICE

= Beginni ng balance

1.807.272.727

- Ingregse in period

= Decrease in period

- Ending balance

1L.2807.272.727

Accumulated Depreciation

|- Beginning balance | 516.363.645
= Increase in period 64.545.456
-Decrease inperiod -

|-~ Ending halance - 550.909.101
Residual Value 1.226.363.626

10C - Intangible fixed assets

Ltem

Intangible fixed asseis

| ORIGINAL PRICE

- B:ginni_ug halance

§1.505.820

|- Increase in pericd

= Deecrease in peried

- Ending balance

1305520

15
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September 30, 2025 ~ January 1,2025
11- Situation of increase and decrease of investments in othe  62.000.000.000 62.000.000.000
(1) Short-term financial investments - -

- Short-term investment securities

- Other short-term financial investments

(2) Long-term financial investments 62.000.000.000 62.000.000.000

- Imvestment in subsidiaries 2.000.000.000 2.000.000.000 -
- Investment in associates 60.000.000.000 60.000.000.000 37':3_3
- Other long-term financial investments g{i
A G

* Reason for increase or decrease........

[

12a- Taxes and other payments to the state -
- Value added tax payable

- Special consumption tax

- Import and export taxes

- Corporate income tax

- Personal income tax

- Resource tax

Real estate tax and land rent

- Other taxes

- Fees, charges and other payable amounts

12b- Taxes and other receivables from the state  7.446.468.853 4.238.698.411
- Value added tax 7446468853 . 4238698411

- Corporate income tax

16
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Lot DI - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province (Issued with Decision No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

13 - Increase and decrease in equity capital

Indicators

Beginning halan-:Jaase during the perease during the pe

Final balance

- Investment capital of capital owners 242.111.900.000 242.111.900.000
2- Share capital surplus

3- Other capital of owners

4- Treasury shares (*)
3- Exchange rate difference

6~ Equity funds

7- Undistributed profit after tax 13.377453.013 46.926.899 13.624.381.912

Total 155.689.355.013 46.926.899 155.736.281.912
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TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN

Lot [} - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province (Issued with Decision No. 20072014/ TT-BTC

dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

Septemfler 30,2025

IV. Additional information for items presented in the Income
Statement

14. Details of revenue and other income _
- Sales revenue _ 901.470.576.117
In which: Revenue from poods exchange
- Service revenue
In which: Service exchange revenue
- Financial operating revenue 775849502
Inthere:
+ Interest. dividends, and shared profits
+ Realized exchange rate difference profit
Unrealized exchange rate difference
15- Adjustments to increases and decreases in taxable income of corporate income tax
(13 Total accounting profit before tax 2244 R53.061
(2} Income not included in taxable income of corporate income tax
(3) Expenses not deductible from taxshle income
(4) Unused loss (Losses from previous years are deducted from pre-tax profit)
(3) Amount of income subject to corporate income tax in the year (5=1-2+3-4)
16. Production and business costs by factor
= Raw material costs
= Labor costs
Fixed asset depreciation costs
= Duisoureing service costs
- Other expenses in cash
Add
V- Additional information for items in the cash flow statement

17- Information on non-cash transactions arising in the reporting year

- The purchase of assets by assuming directly related liabilities or
through a finance lease transaction

- Converting debi into equity
18- Cash and cash equivalents that the enterprise holds but does not use

- deposits and bets T18.860.240

- other items..,
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(Unit: ¥ND)
September 30,2024

1.018.747.224 888

1.261.980.355

3.236.506.149

T18.360.240
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TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN

Lot DI - Dinh Tram Industrial Pack - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province (Issued with Decision No. 20002014/ TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

¥1- Other information
- Potential liahilities

- Events occurring after the end of the accounting vear
Comparison information

- Other information (2)

VII- General assessment of indicators and recommendations

Bac Ninh, September 30, 2025

THE TABLETIMES CHIEF ACCOUNTANT
(Signature, full name) { Signature, full name)

et g 7 -
«E TOAN TRUONG

-“i?rfge?n ki Dink gﬁw

_ General Directo
—tpignature, full nameéal_}

Nguyen Thi Thu Hang TONG GIAM POC

L Moink Ficu
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